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Heathfield Lodge

SM926306                                                           Letterston

PRO has a number of documents re settlements, leases and mortgages in mid - late 19C some involving a Philipps and a J.H.Harries. The Harries family once owned Heathfield with Priskilly Forest and Tregwynt.

1923    (Kelly’s Directory)  Mrs Prettejohn.

1986  purchased by present owners.

1990 or 1991 Sale notice by John Francis. Grade II listed house in 16 acres. £345.000.  Not sold.  Development of outbuildings for sale and the North wing and almost detached building as self-contained dwellings for holiday lets.

2001 Sale notice by Coast and Country Estates “in the region of £425,000. Not sold.

Converted coachhouse for sale £105,000.

Visit 21st March 2004 with PHBT

Wide entrance splay with low rubblestone walls. Cylindrical, fluted, cast-iron piers. Double gate to left and single to right with central rose motifs.

Small lodge with large garden at each side and behind. Modern lean-to extension behind. Neat stonework at front with good dressings. Rendering each side and presumeably behind. Eaves project forwards as do the two dormer-type windows.

Rough woodland both sides of drive – sycamore, oak and Rhododendron ponticum being cleared to reveal the long lake. Old people in Letterston are said to remember boating on this lake. The map has more prominent dashed (“pecked”) edge on the lake side than on the other and after the right turn on the right hand side but there is no obvious edging. It appears that the mapmakers attempted some sense of perspective, imagining a light source at the NW. They would thicken the south and east lines (see the buildings themselves). No structural significance is intended. (Personal communication with Dr S Briggs who had consulted a colleague at the RCAMW). On the first edition map the lake reaches the public road: by 1908 this end had silted up to the small island.

Pine, beech and horse-chestnut

To the right the woodland projects as a copse into the field 113. Mostly beech with a tall pine near the far end. Many holly between. No isolated trees remain in the field.

After the end of the lake there is a long-silted up area 114. Once part of the lake?

The drive turns sharply right. It soon divides as a new track has been created along the base of the terrace bank to turn into the courtyard  after the mansion buildings.

After the bend there is a stepped retaining wall on the left enclosing a small area with bushes and bounded to the south by a large rhododendron and a cherry laurel. Grassy paddock with high retaining wall at the house end. 

Large beech to right.

Another, square grassy area enterd by a gate at the north end hung on stone pier. Rebuilt stone gardener’s shed with pretty door and window each side. This double area, on two levels, once with a slope between them, may have been the kitchen garden and this is how the present owners describe it. Enclosures behind were probably orchard. No walls of a walled garden survive although there are many stones including quartz forming edging in front of the house  (in the database there is a question mark to indicate that 

there was probably a walled garden of which nothing remains)

The map shows a conservatory: this was ruined and has been replaced by a smaller modern one.

Immediately in front of the house are shrub borders edged with quartz stones. Then the drive and then the steep slope down to the other track and the field 113. This field is now an organic hay pasture. Sheep are grazed there until the end of March and it will be mown in July.

Large horse chestnut on right at end of terrace.

Documents in file:

Text

OS 25” map 2nd edition

Four colour photographs of house and entrance lodge

Sale Brochure  Coast and Country Estates December 2001

Sale Brochure converted outbuilding 2003

Colour photographs

